Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 June 2023 8:50 am

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Don Bong; Jason Tea Chee Kiat

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10022890 /JT || Ol- SIP7477) (White) TP-CB3366D || Est: $1,926.67|| Alan's United Auto PL
Attachments: €10022890 - TP (CB3366D).zip

Hi Team,

We would like to request TP survey for CB3366D. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:

ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE

Block 7, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-76, Singapore 57564:

Kenny
Alan’s United Auto Pte |
GASIRARA

Please confirm assignment.
Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853
E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 5:22 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request On 16-06-2023 | | AGI Ref: C10022890 | | CB3366D ,CLAIMING SJP7477) ACCIDENT ON 14-06-2023

Dear Maybie
We like to let LKK to conduct the PRI thank you .
Regards

Kenny
Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd



64538686

From: kennychan@alanutd.com <kennychan@alanutd.com>

Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 4:00 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: ARRANGE T. P. SURVEY FOR CB3366D ,CLAIMING SJP7477) ACCIDENT ON 14-06-2023

Dear Motor Claims Dept.
Please arrange surveyor to survey our client vehicle CB3366D for t. p. claim your insured vehicle SJP7477) accident on 14-06-2023 thank you .

Regards

Kenny

Alan’s United Auto Pte Ltd
64538686



